MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 ¢ (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, August 15, 2022, 6:00 PM

Consistent with Government Code section 54953 and State and County Health Orders
promoting social distancing, the meeting will be accessible telephonically to all members of the

public via the teleconference # 1 (669)900-6833 and participant # 726504

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 861 5716 0629 Passcode: 726504

i

2,

10.

11.

12,

13.

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. July 18, 2022, Regular Meeting

CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)
b. Policies & Procedures (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)

NEW BUSINESS

TREASURER’S REPORT

CHIEF’S REPORT

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT

ADJOURNMENT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief « Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Herring at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail therring@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

1 certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Via Zoom Video Conference
Monday, July 18, 2022, 6:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER - The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:16PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Josh Dale, Kari Morrissey, Tim Cahn, and Geff Smith.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion to approve the agenda by Josh Dale and seconded by Kari
Morrissey; motion passed unanimously.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED — None

4, APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. June 20,2022, Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve by Geff Smith and seconded
by Kari Morrissey.

5. CORRESPONDENCE — None

6. OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report —
b. Policies & Procedures — the policies presented were 600-609. Motion to approve all
policies by Geff Smith and seconded by Josh Dale.
7. NEW BUSINESS
a. Resolution 22/23-03 General Election — Motion to approve by Geff Smith and seconded
by Kari Morrissey.

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Went over the financials included in the board packet.

9. CHIEF'S REPORT - Chief Baxman
a. 526 calls for 2022. 40 ahead of last year.
b. Annual BBQ sold 542 dinners and sold out of everything.
c. Next BBQ will be at the Variety Show in a few weeks.

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 + (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief + Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

13. ADJOURNMENT - Motion to approve: Director Josh Dale; motion passed unanimously. The
Board was adjourned at 6:52PM

MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/
/s/
/s/
/s/
/s/

President Fein

Director Dale

Director Cahn

Director Smith

Director Morrissey




1 o8eg

L87989'€5T 98°6ET d SIUNGRY - 00008 8-098 L90T 698 L0L 1 uoneg - gLy 68501 geoe/8e/L0 APy~ 1w [Itg
$LTLE'EST s0'glE ‘vl SrussAcEul - 0058 usodagy TT0T/8e/L0 msodaq
89°$59'6ET 0922551 T alelg IIEWngG - §0T I9jSUBLL SPUN] zeoe/Le/ Lo Iojsuril
2T LLT'E6E FAN TAES U AIEIg ITRWING - SOF Igpsuel], spunyg zeoe/oe/ L0 TaysuRL],
16154688 61°208'1 d S1UNCIay - 00007 2AnOWOINY §,[00N 8ESOT Te0e/9z/L0 ey [iF
01419168 90 bLY'Ek Tt alelg IraWng - GOF I9jsuBLy, SpUng zeoe/se/Lo Iaysuel],
+0"0b6'LbE 00°0% od SIUNCY - 00008 MNVE XAM LE501 ee0T/sT /L0 }oeyD- yuid [BF
07 006" L5E 80°H0T°C ~d SIUNEY - 0000% JINVE XEM 9£501 zToT/sT/i0  osyd-ud [ig
AR =] Al (5 00°9L0°1 d SIUNCIY - 00007 “rensiday appmye Led ylon SE601 ZenT/eT/L0  MPeuD- 1wy (g
FAR YA AL FARS -LITds- SOXBL ¥d ZZ0Z ATNM W RN0g SSOUISNE SARBAOUU] Tooe/Te/ L0 Hoayy
6z ST see TePELD ~rd JURURIIA] - 16S ad ggoz KINrad ROOG SSAUISTIE] BATRAOUL] TTOT/TT/L0 A2YD
11091598 0T ¥L Inag Jlasled - 0bS9 20T ATINC  Uonjog ssouisng saneaouu] zeoT/ee/L0 HoayD
1£PE£C T9E 61 v66'6 Tt 2lelg WEWNG - 0T 19JsUBL], SPUN Ze0e/18/40 lgjsuel},
FARV T AR AL 6419501 U lElg WRUNG - 0T Igjsuei], spuny €e0g/0e/L0 JBySUEL],
16°105°89¢ 6L 19201 suroou] TSIN - O+0F nsodag TeToe/oe/ Lo 1sodag]
AR T AAS £6°8F1 *'d SIUNGSIY - G0G0T QOETONSE It sBuldg Isjealsamg +ECOT TTOT/0T/LQ  MP9UD-1ud MY
60'68¢8'88E =X T alelg EWNG - 607 ISjsURL], SpUny ZTOT/61/L0 Iaysuer),
68°'699°15¢ £8°600°1 T 8lBIg WITWNG - G0F Jggsuel], spuny ce0zist/Lo IzjsueL],
¥+ 659°05¢ 00°E¥2'ST 1B HWNG - G0T aggsuel], spuny TTOT/¥1/L0 JBJsueL],
pbro1t'gee 65" LES'0L AIEG MIRING - GOT Jgjsuel], spuny TE0T/e1/L0 JBysiel],
S8'8.8't1¢E €504 “d SIUNGI0Y - 0000T ORINOW 00 [N VeydoW £E501 TEOT/el/Lo  HosUD- yud g
8E'6V6'L1E 00'8bE'T “'d SIUNCGSOY - 0000T ZOFSBIANOIW SUOIED[LENUIKOT) AR zesol ZTOT/EL/L0  PeyD-Iuid g
8L L6TLIE £9'815 '*'d SYUNCIOV - 0000T ‘DU ‘SULIOIUN 10H & €501 gToz/el/io IsyD-Iwd g
10°918°L1E 96°€88'2 PiBZ 18D - 0080 SOPS E5SS SF16 998F " ided aresodso) yuey ‘g 08501 geoe/et/ Lo HOMD
£L5'66E'02E LGLTE "*d SIUNCIIY - 0000E 196-G2L anjep er], 62501 gEOB/S1/L0  M9RYD- du (H
L4 WAVALAS S0°+08‘9 T 91BIG BANG - G0F I3jsuel], spuny Ze0s/el/ L0 Iapsunl],
60'C1S'PIE 08'00€ 'd SIUNCIWY - 0000T 1058888y QIUNOY BUWIOUOG 82501 gzozlel/Lo  AoeyD-Iuwd g
68'818'%1¢E 1174598 d SIUNCIOV - 0000% -6 [/ 220Z/18/80 03 220T/10/80 vegd ovad L8501 zzoz/Tl /L0 ¥}oaYD- Juid 11
00 eLY LIE 12°66% t lElg RAIWNG - §0% AgysueBLL Spuny z2e0T/11/L0 Iajsuel],
6L'9L6'G1E £5'68 g SIUNCIY - 0000T 128012561 JNOID - LRIV 9zs01 ZTOT/T11/20  ¥0RyD-Iud g
TE'990'L1E St'200' v elEig YEIWng - GOZ JgJsuBL], SpPUng zz0T/80/ L0 Iapsuel],
LBE90ElE 85°68 *d SIUNCIOY - 0000% AL Aepeg wquieg £z50l 220Z/80/L0  osUD- Twd iF
SE6rICIE 00'88E'L “'d STUNGIIY - 00008 T WEA 3O S20hI0 ME] +zsol gTOT/80/L0 08D~ 1w (i€l
St PES'PIE S OvE Aed 1wapun(oA - 1168 NOSTIM NVAA SSEOS Ze0e/80/L0 oS
RS 088 1L 08'861L puing - €169 Jeduadg M 19dIed +St0S TTOT/80/L0 HoAUD
8€°009°S1E S8'600°1 pusdng - £168 SUOWITILE MR £5+05 TT0T/80/L0 HosyD
€2 019°91¢ SLPPSL pusdng - €165 T{BMOAINY N 508 TT0T/80/L0 MUY
86'+ST'BIE 99°8Et Aed I921UN[OA - T166 231d yenualsp 15+0S TTOT/80/ L0 33D
$9°C65'81¢ SeTLTT pu=dng - £165 zi g tsydoyspyd 0St08 2E0B/80/ L0 ABUD
66598618 o698 pu=ing - £16¢ UCLION UBDG 6b+0S 220T/80/L0 ABYD
6£°9ET0TE LU Aed se9qun[op - 1165 S[fY ‘slm¥] 08 2E0T/80/ L0 Ho3UD
95°182 0L SUShH'L pusdng - 168 sqooep “(] sawer L¥H0S €20T/80/L0 HIYD
1L9zL'lze +5°65+" 1 pusdng - 168 IIsacuel] pLeyan] 905 2Z0T/80/L0 Aoy
ST 981'EeE S8'ETE L ~Lrds- $9XeY, ¥d 2T0C AN URN0S SSAUIShE sARRAGUU] £70T/80/ L0 qoAYD
01°015'08E 920886 -iIds- ad zz0T ANACL ¥d  TRNog ssaulsng aAzeAcUU] €e0z/80/L0 94D
9E 06E'OPE 00'05T eg [[eifed - OFS9 ge0T gNAr 1I0j0g SSPULSNE] ARBACUU] ze0e/80/ L0 oAy
92" 0v9' Ove LT bSH LT < eYElg NDIuINg - G607 Igjsuet], spung TTOT/LO/LO I3JSURL],
SE'981'EeE ¥6°80F 'd SIUNCIVY - 0000T 10000-8110IETLE UoZIB A £2501 zToT/L0/20  AoauD- 1wl yig
61°559'cTE 0O I8L'6E 'd SIUNGZOY « 0000T TOONQIN  **UBINsSU] [§95 S91USBY oIl zZsol TEOT/LO/L0  Ho3uD- 1w g
61°9E €06 867662 T elelg NEIWNG - G602 Igjsues], spund zE0T/S0/20 Jg)sueLy,
1Z°gkP'58E 00°£82'ST ' SIUNGIDY -« 0000% U RIUBINSH] U0RIFd 981000 12501 geoz/so/i0  osun-lwd (g
12'99908€ 12592 d SIUNGISOY - Q000% b6 [ 220G/ 1E/2L001 8208/ 10/L0 vdad ovad 50501 geoz/10/L0 AosyD- it [{Iel
7e'eTe'EsE $8LOx FUBH 91¥}S JIWUING - 00T
aoupivg Ipadd ngea nidg owar FUWDN WNN a3p(q adAiy

2202 ‘1€ Anp jo sy

433851633 SIUNodOY yuvg
IDETISI(] UOI}09301d SIIJ OTY SJUON

siseq [enIsoy
zZ/80/80
nd 65:21



7 aSeg

LG '89ZCOET ZL'GLEREY  88'LOLSHE TVLOL
£6'E6£°690°T 09'¢EZ 1e1 ++' Z00°+81 SOI Hued 218)g NTWEmg - GO (810,

£6°£6£°990°¢C SO8LT b1 T SYElg WEWNG - 008 Igjsuet], spuny TTOT/6E/L0 I9Jsirely,
8R'GLT IS0 +6°89t LG EUNG - Q0T ysodag TTOT/8T/ L0 Iajsuels,
ZR PO 180T 09'Z2S ES1T ©elelg ITEUNG - 007 Igjsuel], spuny BE0T LB/ LO JBysueL],
2eTTI'868'1 LESTY'E Tt lelg WEWNG - 00T Jgjsues], spuny ge0e/9e/ L0 IsjsuBly,
68 LPS 106°L 90 PL9'El T AElG EWNG - 00T tgjsuey], spuny ZZ0T/Se /L0 Isjsuery,
9 1ZE'SH6 T 61 +66'6 U Slelg WEWNG - 00T Iggsued], spung TToT/1e/ L0 lajsuely,
$2'SITCS6°T 64719591 TG WEWNG - 00T Igjsue], spuny gT0T/08/ L0 Isjsuel],
SOPS6'8E6°1 08614 T BlElg ITEWNgG - 00T IgjSuBi], SpunNY TTOT/61/20 Igjsuer],
SRELYBEG L 86001 T B1ElS ITEWNG - 00T IYsuel], spund Ze0T/S1/L0 JgjsueL],
0L°€89'0b6°1 00 EPZ'ST T elelg WEWNS - 008 Igjsuel], spuny 0T/ F1/L0 IBysLEL],
0L°9T6°596° 1 BSLESOT U BIELg WEWNG - 00T LPJsuBRL], SPUNy ee0zien/Lo I3j8UBRL],
6T POV 946" T S0'P0Z'9 TAIEG NEWNG - 008 Iajsued], spuny ge0e/Tl/L0 Jaysuel],
$£°899'586°1 17661 T EIg WEWNG - 00T 1ysueL], spung TTOT/11/20 1apsirer],
S¢°L9T'E86°1 SHT00'% T oeTelg IWEWNG - 00T Igjsuel], spuny Ze0T/80/ L0 TRsueL],
00°0L1°£86°1 TUbSH LT T 8jElg ITEWNS - 00T I9JsURL], SpUny ge0e/ L0/ L0 aBjsuel],
11°+Z9'+00°C 86°C66°L T 2lRlg MEWNG - 00T JIJsuel], spung TTOT/S0/ L0 1gjsuel],
60°L19°810°2 $0D1 qued ajels jjuums - 90T

PO PLRILET TUHST°LOE +H S04 19T +8L0x AUBE 9¥RIS HUIING - 00T [210],

+9 b8 LET SO81T I U ajelg INEWNG - 508 1@jsuel], spuny zT0T/6T/ L0 Izjsuel],
69°T60°TST +6'89¢ T arelg I WINgG - 508 nsodag gToT/se/ Lo Ipjsuel],
SLETOTST 9L'L6 “d SIURCEDY - QO00T 1-29091£608E 1-290-2 ©1g - ARDd LG0T zzoe/se/ L0 Hoayo-Iwd g
1$°18L°15T 9t°095 g SIUNGCIDY - 0000T 2-Z£98E L6508 Z-C£9-1 g - A%Dd 9+501 ZTOT/8T/L0  9RYD- Iud IH
L6 1BTEST 15701 g SIUNGIY - G000T 8-91£81£+890 8-91g 1suLap - FRDd SPSoL goog/se/L0  APoyD-1wd "
8+ 26T TST L9PPS d SIUNCIOY - 0000E SI9ID # 180D SUOG P SHIND N T 501 zZEoTige/Lo  MovUD-ud g
SULER'TST 00701 g SIUNCSIY - GO00T £8£90108 £8£-7 BIg - sed[prIay £P50t crozige/Lo  MosyD-ud Mg
S1'Lb8EST SL'TL d SIUINCSOY - O00T ShEo010S SHE-1 |18 - SE[1IeyY Trsot TTOT/SE/LO  MIdUD- Wi g
06'616°TST T 09t d SIURCSIY - DD0OT HI AN ouj ‘[rumes sAueg [+501 eT0T/8T/ L0 HoayD- jud g
Z1°08L°ESE 54957 'd S1UNCIIY - QO00E 9 8% SET-598 LO4 g uonelg - LgLyY 0FS01 gEoe/8e/L0  A9RYD- Iud Iy

soupng PBID nqgsq mdg WA AWBN wnn apg adfiL,

2207 ‘1€ A jo sy
42335163y SJUNoddy yung
JOLIISI( UOK}O3}01d 9ILd OTY 9JUOIW

spsey [enIsoy

TZT/80/80
Wd 65T



Zio | obed

IS LLE 15418
cravl £Forl- aoueusulely Buping - 0OSSE 22020 D88ZLE Iz
[R4:74 [ rad soususule Buping - 005GE 2202820 9E8ZIE Il
£00% £0°0p- aosueusiulel Buping - 0055 220Z/12/90 $6LELE g
Sy av' L asuevsjuiel Bup(ng - 0055 220Z/02/90 YGLTLE g
8€'8 ge'g- soueusule BWPING - 0056E TI02IV 190 8L9ziE IE]
FAN> AN soueusiuley BEpINg - 00558 ZZ0EB0/A0 GZ8TLE g
722 rLTe- soueuajuler] SpINg - 0055¢ 2Z0Z/80/30 19v2LE g
LGLEE- 8.0, JUBg 83635 JMUWRS - 00Z anjep8nil,  ZZOZ/ELILO 6E50L HaeuD- jwid g
00'e2e'se 00°ezz'se-
00PEL' b 00 %EL'FL- aaumnsy - 00LY Z202/1L0/L0 25049 g
00'68b'03 00°'68%'0L- |aueansy| - 00LG 2e0ziLoiL0 16049 g
00'¢ze'se- 320, YUER NEIG UMEING - 04 AouaBiy asueinsy| uosiajad afloen  ZZOZ/S0/L0 12500 §98Y - Jud g
Lragl'e FANC: TN
ZT0sb'z 2Loer'e- SUoSO 3L - DLES
ZO'EEl Z9'EEL- SIBAPBN - PZ6S
CELLG £ LLG- Wallamey-yoId - 2265
L1'58L'e" 820, JuEg 91E)S LHULING - 00T “au] 'SUCIN|OS SSeuIsng areACUU]  ZZOZ/TZ/LD b2
G8EZE'L G EZE L
¥0'v8 Yo e Aed Jospun|on - | 165
118922 14892°2- pLadis - €166
LLI0G'T L1 208'2- SUOMSO WUSL2WI - 0LES
(R -TAN 1621 wawioiduaun - G
65°avE 65'9¥E- 2RIpaN - FT6S
£ELEr'1 26181 - wawamax-yold - 2265
§8'82E' L Y820, YUEH B}EIS WIWNG - 00T ‘oU] 'SUONNIOS $SIUISNY AARACUL|  ZZ0Z/80/L0 yoeyy
9z'088'6 92°088'6-
147984'9 1498l SUOISOd uaLzwiad - 0185
g5'e60's §5°€60'E- pLedis - £Leg
92'088'6- 2.0, AUed 91T)S AMWNG - 002 UL 'SUORNOS SSIUISNG SAeAOUU]  ZZOZT/RO/L0 4o8Yo
wuncuwy [eulbuQ uUnowy pled UNoaoY way awmeN @eqg WnN adA)
zz0z AInr
lte3aq %99y

J2UISIT UONI3J0Id 241 GIY aJuUciy

WLOL

VLOL

TVLOL

V101

IVLOL



240z sbed

Ze09y 22 00%-
0zZ0s 02°05- Ing - WIep - 0819 ZE0EHEI0 9¥ZEBT =]
Z00Ly 200k ng - WIBW - 0919 zeneneno 052E62 g
T2 o0sp $220, JUEQ NS KUWAS - 00Z oul ‘Nibmes s,Auag 220282120 S0l o8y o~ Jwd g
6L'298'L 651°298' k-
or'sTy ov'sTh- Jawdinb3g - juey - or L9 ZE0ZI9ZIL0 96991
i R 1 9z°19b- yuswdinb3 - JUEW - 0F19 Z202/9EIL0 ¥L99L
GR'CEY S8'SEh- sdinbd - el - or Lo ZE0ZI9EIL0 58991 e
89'L¥S 99" L5~ watudinb3 - peEW - ov19 22ZORIYZILO $6991 i3]
64°798'L- +8.0, JuB NBIS JLWWNS - 00T INNOWOINY SBON  ZZOZTIVZTIL0 8504 103y Q- Jud g
Junowy pied FUL TR way wen aeq wny adhy
zeoz Anr
e3y=qg 3ooyd

1238101 UOl39a)0ld 3lid o1y 3juoi

IvLOL

VLOL



Income

10 - Tax Revenue
1000 -
1001 - Direct Charges - CY
1014 - RDA Pass Through
1017 - Residual - RPTTF
1020 -
1040 -
1060 -
1080 -
1100 -

Totai 10 - Tax Revenue

Property - CY Secured

Property - PY Secured

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - State HOPTR
2470 - Tirnber Yield Tax

2500 - Intergovernmental Rev. - State

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Misc. Income
4105 - Interest Income

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

50 - Payreli Expenses
5910 -
5911 - Velunteer Pay
5913 - Stipend
5914 -
5922 -
5924 -
5930 -
5935 -
5940

Permanent Positions

Strike Team
FICA-Retirement
Medicare
Heaith Insurance
Unemployment
- Workers' Compensation
Total 50 - Payroll Expenses
60 - Services/Supplies
6022 - Safety Clothing - PPE
6040 - Communications
6080 -
§100 -
6140 -

Household Expense
Insurance

Maint - Equipment
£180 - Maint. - Building
6261 - Medical Supplies
6280 -
6400 -
6500 -

Office Expense

Professional Services

Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY
Property - CY Unsecured

Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY
Property - PY Unsecured

Membership/Subscriptions

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
June 30 through August 8, 2022

TOTAL

Jun 30, 22 Jul 22 Jun 30-Aug 8,22 Budget $OverBudget % of Budget
26,585.15 0.00 26,585.15 0.60 26,585.15 100.0%
25,543.06 0.00 25,543.06 0.00 25,543.06 100.0%
4,521.50 0.00 4,521.50 0.60 4,521.50 100.0%
89,917.64 0.00 89.917.64 0.00 89.917.64 100.0%
5,889.64 0.00 5,889.64 0.00 5,889.64 100.0%
1,093.02 0.00 1,083.02 0.00 1,083,02 100.0%
-30.58 0.00 -39.58 0.00 -38.58 100.0%
-16.60 0.00 -16.60 0.00 -16.60 100.0%
343.93 0.00 343.93 0.00 343.93 100.0%
153,837.76 0.00 153,837.76 0.00 153,837.76 100.0%
2,066.91 0.00 2,066.91 0.00 2,086.91 100.0%
a7 39 000 a7 39 oon a7 08 100 0%
0.00 14,218.05 14,218.05 0.00 14,218.05 100.0%
2,104.30 14,218.05 16,322.35 0.00 16,322.35 100.0%
0.00 16,261.79 16,261.79 0.00 16,261.79 1060.0%
406.79 0.00 406.79 0.00 406.79 100.0%
408.79 16,261.79 16,668.58 0.00 16,668.58 100.0%
166,348.85 30,479.84 186,828.69 0.c0 186,828.69 100.0%
156,348.85 30.479.84 186,828.69 0.00 186,828.69 100,0%
0.00 18,509.52 33,642.84 0.00 33,642.84 100.0%
0.00 925.00 1,550.00 0.00 1,550.00 100.0%
0.00 13,682.50 25,619.00 0.00 25919.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 12,710.00 0.00 12,710.00 100.0%
0.00 2,053.26 4,576.95 0.00 4,576.95 100.0%
0.00 480.21 1,070.43 0.00 1,070.43 100.0%
0.00 5,314.22 5,314.22 0.00 5314.22 100.0%
0.00 125.41 185.76 0.00 185.76 100.0%
0.00 39,781.00 39,781.00 0.00 39,781.00 100.0%
0.00 80,871.12 124,750.20 0.00 124,750.20 100.0%
0.00 544.67 544.67 0.00 544.67 100.0%
0.00 2,802.14 2,802.14 0.00 2,802.14 100.0%
0.00 314.59 314.59 0.00 314.59 100.0%
0.00  25223.00 25,223.00 0.00 25223.00 100.0%
0.00 1,862.19 1,862.19 0.00 1,862.19 100.0%
0.00 460.22 460.22 0.00 480.22 100.0%
0.00 46,986 48,96 0.00 46.96 100.0%
14.99 0,00 14.99 0.00 14.99 100.0%
55.87 439.00 49487 0.00 494 87 100.0%
§572.58 391.38 963.96 0.00 963.96 100.0%

Page 1 of 2



6510 -
6526 -
6540 -
6610 -
7053 -
+ Gas/Qil
7320 -

7201

Administrative Services
Dispatch Services
Payrol| Services

Legal Services

Vehicle Registration

Utilities

Total 60 - Services/Supplies

Total Expense
Net income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

June 30 through August 8, 2022

TOTAL

Jun 30, 22 Jul 22 Jun 30-Aug 8,22 Budget §$ OverBudget % of Budget
5,280.00 0.00 10,320.00 0.00 10,320.00 100.0%
0.00 25,380.54 25,380.54 0.00 25,380.54 100.0%
0.00 324.20 574.20 0.00 574.20 100.0%
0.00 1,385.00 2,453.00 0.00 2,453.00 100.0%
0.00 1,076.00 1,076.00 0.00 1,076.00 100.0%
0.00 3,224.08 3,224.08 0.00 3,224.08 100.0%
70.53 900.45 070.98 0.00 970.98 100.0%
5,993.97 64,374.42 76,726.39 0.00 76,726.39 100.0%
5,993.97 14524554 201,476.59 0.00 20 ,47(_5.59 100.0%
150,354.88 -114,765.70 -14,6847.90 0.00 -14,647.80 100.0%

Page 2 of 2



12:04 PM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

08/09/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 9, 2022
Aug 9, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savinys
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 161,493.30
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 2,065,393.93
Total Checking/Savings 2,226,887.23
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government 116,685.82
Total Accounts Receivable i16,685.82
Total Current Assets 2,343,573.05
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41,480.00
15000 - Equipment 67,995.32
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,253,540.00
18600 - WIP Flre Slalion 143,615.00
Total Fixed Assets -1,000,449.68
TOTAL ASSETS 1,343,123.37
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 98.57
Total Accounts Payable 98.57
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 15,806.88
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds 300.00
Totai Gther Current Liabilities 16,106.88
Total Current Liabilities 16,205.45
Total Liabilities 16,205.45
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.90
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -833,382.63
35500 - Building Maintenance 1,000,000.00
Net Income -165,101.35
Total Equity 1,326,917.92
‘TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,343,123.37




